STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ect.gov

VIZ LECTRONIC MAIL www.ct.gov/csc

March 10, 2022

Rodney A. Galton, P.E.

Ecos Energy

222 South 9" Street, Suite 1600
Minneapolis. MN 55402
Rodnev.galton(@ecosrenewable.com

RE: PETITION NO. 1220 - Windham Solar LLC declaratory ruling that no Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required for the construction, maintenance and
operation of three 2.0 Megawatt and one 1.0 Megawatt Solar Photovoltaic Electric Generating
tacilities located at 1219 and 1240 Voluntown Road. Griswold, Connecticut. D&M Plan Revision.

Dear Mr. Galton:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence dated February 24, 2022
regarding the revision to the Development and Management (D&M) Plan for the above-referenced site that
was approved by the Council on July 19, 2019.

Pursuant to Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies (RCSA) §16-50j-62(b), your request to install a
maintenance equipment storage shed with dimensions of approximately 24-feet long by 16-feet wide by 14
feet high in the northeastern portion of the 1219 Voluntown Road site within the fenced solar array area is
hereby approved.

This shed location will accommodate an electrical utility service connection. The shed will be used for the
storage of items including, but not limited to. a rechargeable utility task vehicle, hand tools. stormwater
maintenance equipment and appurtenances, and spare parts.

This approval applies only to the D&M Plan revision dated February 24, 2022 and additional information
received on March 9, 2022. Any significant changes to the D&M Plan require advance Council notification
and approval. Furthermore, the project developer is responsible for reporting requirements pursuant to
RCSA §16-50j-62.

Please be advised that deviations from the standards established by the Council in the Declaratory Ruling
and approved D&M Plan are enforceable under the provisions of Connecticut General Statutes § 16-50u.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Sincerely,

AT 5 oI
Sl leadstind—

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

o The Honorable Dana Bennett, First Selectman. Town of Griswold (ﬁrstselecunan@ariswold—cl.ﬂg )
Mario Tristany. Jr., Town Planner. Town of Griswold (tow nplanner@griswold-ct.org )

y
&
c\usershlocal_mathewsli\inetcache\content outlook\pady07y6\pe 1220 deltr dmrevision oa;ozc c

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Emplover



